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Nick Pulcinella 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Attach: 
Subject: 

"Brauning, Daniel" <dbrauning@state.pa.us> 
"Nick Pulcinella" <nickpul@bellatlantic.net>; <corvuscorax@comcast.net> 
Thursday, December 18, 200311:36 AM 
Tem2.jpg; Tem1 .jpg 
FW: What am I? 

Nick and Deuane, 
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I'm a bit behind schedule in fotwading this, but thought you would be interested -- particularly since this 
Sabine's was a week or 2 before the big huricane! 

I'll send a printed copy to the Miffiin Co compiler -- All the info I got from the rehaber is below. 

PS -- I didn't label the images, just to confirm that I'm not thaaat far gone. Also, the bird died in rehab, 
and the specimen is at the PGC headquarters - and I intend to get it to the ANSP. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel W. Brauning 
570-547-6938 

The Bird was found 9/6 in McVeytown in the middle of 
US Highway 522S by JuniorB. Norton from McVeytown: 
717-899-7290. The bird was taken to Debbie Henry in 
Miffiintown (a licensed rehabber). She brought it to me on 9/8. 
The bird was found dead on 9/11. 

Robyn 

-----Original Message-----
From: Robyn Graboski [mailto:robyn@statecollege.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2003 6:29 PM 
To: Brauning, Daniel; Erica Miller; Beth Carricato 
Subject: What am I? 

Greeting all, 

Can you tell me what kind of bird this is? 
It weighs 104 grams but is very emaciated. 
I am guessing it should weigh 150-200 grams. 
It is about 10-12 inches long. The closest that I can 
find in the bird book is a juvenile black tern. 

Any help would be greatly appreciated! 

BTW, it is in very bad shape and I don't expect 
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it to make it .. . but I have it in an incubator right 
now and I am starting it on fluids and emaciation 
protocol. 

Robyn 

Robyn Graboski, Licensed wildlife rehabilitator 
Centre Wildlife Care 
PO Box 572, Lemont, PA 16851 
(814) 237-6548 
http://www.wildaboutanimals.net 
robyn@statecollege.com 

"Never doubt that a small group of people can change 
the world, in fact it is the only thing that ever has" 
-Margaret Mead 
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, 
Record No: 360-05-2003 

Pennsylvania Ornithological Records Committee 

Voting Tabulation-Round One 

Species: Sabine's Gull (Xema sabini) 

Date of Sighting: 6 September 2003 to 11 September 2003 
Location: McVEYTWON 
County : MIFFLIN 
Observer(s): Robyn Graboski 

Date of Submission: 2003 
Submitted by: Dan Brauning 

Written Description: Yes Photo: Yes Specimen: No Recording: No 

Member Class I Class II Classm Class Class Class Class V Abstain 
IV-A IV-B IV-C 

G. Armistead x.. 
D. Heathcote /(. 

P. Guris X 
J. Stanlev X 
E. Witmer )( 
R. Leberman ')( 
M. Sharp )( 

TOTALS -::,, 
DECISION X: 
Comments: -:r/o 

~~ 
Signature (Secre~~./ -----

Date: 
///f/vY 
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